

ANANG FATKHUROZI

ENGLISH TO INDONESIAN/JAVANESE TRANSLATOR

INFO

ADDRESS

Kedunglumpang RT 03 RW 02
Mojoagung, Jombang, 61482,
Indonesia

PHONE

+62 856 555 855 41

EMAIL

anangfreelancer@gmail.com

NATIONALITY

Indonesian

LINKS

[Proz](#)

[Translatorcafe](#)

[Linkedin](#)

SKILLS

Avid learner and researcher

Good time management
skills

Customer Oriented

In-depth cultural
knowledge

Computing and CAT skills

LANGUAGES

English



Indonesian



Javanese



PROFILE

I am a full-time freelance translator, currently living in East Java, Indonesia. I have specialized in the areas of finance, marketing, e-commerce, video-games, and IT, but I have worked on another variety of projects as well. Every project is special to me; regardless of the volume! My daily work capacity is 2500 up to 3000 words a day. My rates are negotiable and depend on the volume and difficulty of the text

For more than five years I have been working as an Indonesian and Javanese translator for various clients and in different subjects. My broad experience in many aspects of the translation process has taught me the importance of continual research and I enjoy the challenge that this profession offers.

My customers are translation agencies and organizations of different sizes and industries. I am very flexible in terms of working hours and workload because I am prepared to work late and also on weekends in case of urgent projects.

I love my job and you can rely on me to make every effort to deliver a high-quality translation while keeping the agreed deadline. Quality and reliability are of utmost importance to me.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Freelance Translator, Self-Employed

Jul 2014 — Present

Freelance Translator, Upwork

Sep 2019 — Present

Freelance Translator, EQHO Globalization, Singapore

Jun 2020 — Aug 2020

EDUCATION

English language and Literature Department, State Islamic University of Malang

Aug 2003 — Oct 2007

Master of English Education, Islamic University of Malang

Sep 2014 — Oct 2016

COURSES

Marketing Text Translation Training, Association of Indonesian Translators

May 2016 — May 2016

Legal Text Translation Training, Transkomunika, Indonesia

May 2017 — May 2017

Training on Computer-Assisted Translation tools, Indonesia

Digital Marketing, Think Web, Indonesia

Sep 2020 — Sep 2020

Interpreting Training, Munikasia, Indonesia

Sep 2020 — Sep 2020